

## Access to websites of ministries, specialized and central public administration authorities, public institutions

| Institutions                                         | Web page                                                            | % accessing |
|------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| Ministry of Education                                | <a href="http://www.edu.md/">http://www.edu.md/</a>                 | 40,4%       |
| State Hydrometeorological Service                    | <a href="http://www.meteo.md/">http://www.meteo.md/</a>             | 28,9%       |
| Ministry of Internal Affairs                         | <a href="http://www.mai.md/">http://www.mai.md/</a>                 | 19,4%       |
| "Posta Moldovei" State Enterprise                    | <a href="http://www.posta.md/">http://www.posta.md/</a>             | 18,0%       |
| Ministry of Justice                                  | <a href="http://justice.gov.md/">http://justice.gov.md/</a>         | 18,0%       |
| Ministry of Health                                   | <a href="http://ms.gov.md/">http://ms.gov.md/</a>                   | 16,7%       |
| National Social Insurance House                      | <a href="http://www.cnas.md/">http://www.cnas.md/</a>               | 16,3%       |
| Main State Tax Inspectorate                          | <a href="http://www.fisc.md/">http://www.fisc.md/</a>               | 15,9%       |
| National Bureau of Statistics                        | <a href="http://www.statistica.md/">http://www.statistica.md/</a>   | 15,8%       |
| Tourism Agency                                       | <a href="http://www.turism.gov.md/">http://www.turism.gov.md/</a>   | 14,9%       |
| State-owned Enterprise "CSIR "Registru"              | <a href="http://www.registru.md/">http://www.registru.md/</a>       | 13,7%       |
| Ministry of Finance                                  | <a href="http://www.mf.gov.md/">http://www.mf.gov.md/</a>           | 11,4%       |
| Ministry of Economy                                  | <a href="http://www.mec.gov.md/">http://www.mec.gov.md/</a>         | 10,7%       |
| National Health Insurance Company                    | <a href="http://www.cnam.md/">http://www.cnam.md/</a>               | 10,6%       |
| State Enterprise "Cadastru"                          | <a href="http://www.cadaastre.md/">http://www.cadaastre.md/</a>     | 9,7%        |
| National Archives of the Republic of Moldova         | <a href="http://justice.gov.md/">http://justice.gov.md/</a>         | 9,4%        |
| Legal Information Centre                             | <a href="http://justice.gov.md/">http://justice.gov.md/</a>         | 9,4%        |
| Civil Status Service                                 | <a href="http://stare-civila.gov.md">http://stare-civila.gov.md</a> | 8,9%        |
| Customs Service                                      | <a href="http://www.customs.gov.md/">http://www.customs.gov.md/</a> | 8,8%        |
| Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration | <a href="http://www.mfa.gov.md/">http://www.mfa.gov.md/</a>         | 8,4%        |
| Agency for Land Relations and Cadastre               | <a href="http://www.arfc.gov.md/">http://www.arfc.gov.md/</a>       | 8,1%        |
| Ministry of Transport and Road Infrastructure        | <a href="http://www.mtid.gov.md/">http://www.mtid.gov.md/</a>       | 8,0%        |
| Ministry of Culture                                  | <a href="http://www.mc.gov.md/">http://www.mc.gov.md/</a>           | 7,9%        |
| State Enterprise „MoldData"                          | <a href="http://www.molddata.md/">http://www.molddata.md/</a>       | 7,2%        |
| Ministry of Defence                                  | <a href="http://www.army.md/">http://www.army.md/</a>               | 6,5%        |
| National Institute of Standardization and Metrology  | <a href="http://www.standard.md/">http://www.standard.md/</a>       | 5,9%        |
| Bureau for Migration and Asylum                      | <a href="http://www.mai.md/bma/">http://www.mai.md/bma/</a>         | 5,5%        |

| <b>Institutions</b>                                      | <b>Web page</b>                                                           | <b>%<br/>accessing</b> |
|----------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------|
| National Radio Frequency Center                          | <a href="http://www.cnfr.md/">http://www.cnfr.md/</a>                     | 5,4%                   |
| Service of Civil Protection and Emergency Situations     | <a href="http://www.dse.md/">http://www.dse.md/</a>                       | 5,3%                   |
| Licensing Chamber                                        | <a href="http://www.licentiere.gov.md/">http://www.licentiere.gov.md/</a> | 5,3%                   |
| State Enterprise "INGEOCAD"                              | <a href="http://www.ingeocad.md">http://www.ingeocad.md</a>               | 4,2%                   |
| Ministry of Environment                                  | <a href="http://www.mediu.gov.md/">http://www.mediu.gov.md/</a>           | 3,6%                   |
| State Energy Inspectorate                                | <a href="http://ies.md">http://ies.md</a>                                 | 3,3%                   |
| State Environmental Inspectorate                         | <a href="http://inseco.gov.md/">http://inseco.gov.md/</a>                 | 2,9%                   |
| Fisheries Service                                        | <a href="http://www.sp.gov.md/">http://www.sp.gov.md/</a>                 | 2,2%                   |
| Technical Centre for Industrial Safety and Certification | <a href="http://www.ctsic.md/">http://www.ctsic.md/</a>                   | 1,7%                   |
| Agency for Geology and Mineral Resources                 | <a href="http://www.mediu.gov.md/">http://www.mediu.gov.md/</a>           | 1,5%                   |